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the Pauline injuctlen to “look not 
every man on bis own things, but ev­
ery man also on the things of others.” 
The annual meetings of Synods and 
General Assembly serve constantly to 
relate the life and work of the Church 
In one constituency with the life and 
work of the church In another. The 
great Congress of the Canadian Pres­
byterian Church, held In Toronto in 
June, without precedent in the history 
of the church, was composed of its 
due quota of New Brunswick Presby­
terians from pulpit and from pew. The 
vision and the appeal of that great 
Congress cannot be forgotten by those 
who saw and felt, and came away to 
help others see and feel. It all tends 
to the sharing of a common life, the 
doing of a common service.

Rev. J. H. A. Anderson Reviews the 
Y ear’s Events in the Presbyterian Church.

ABOUT THAT NEWHOW
MOTOR CAR?

Townsend of P.B.I., who has been in­
ducted into the pastoral charge of 
Port Kent; P. G. McIntosh, formerly 
of Economy and Five Islands, N.8., 
who is now settled in Sackvllle and 
Dorchester; Wm. McLeod, who came 
from Sheet Harbor, N.8. to become 
the minister of New Carlisle; J. T. 
Macnettl, of P.E.I., who has been set­
tled in Chlpman as his first charge 
and Thos. Harrison of Longueull, P. 
Q., who has recently been inducted 
in the congregation of 8t. George and 
Bocabec. In addition te these, Rev. 
L. J. King accepted a temporary ap­
pointment as ordained missionary in 
Buctouche. Such have been the 
changes in the New Brunswick pas­
torates in 1913, and signs are not want­
ing that before the year 1914 is ush­
ered in there will be others to add to 
the number; for at this writing no 
less than four calls are in course of 
preparation and will al probability 
be decided upon ere the reader’s eye 
falls upin this page, in each case af­
fecting ministers or congregations in 
this province.

An Able Article Deal- >r* ; «...
We offer the biggest sensation of the

iing With Incidents of 
More Than Passing 
Interest and With the 
Progress of the Work 
as a Whole.
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Nor have ,we been left to ourselves. 

We have welcomed visits from breth­
ren who In turn looked not on their 
own things, but also on the things of 
others. Tours, more or less complete, 
have been made amo 
by men and women 
places upon the watch tower or In the 
thick of the fight on other fields, have 
been able to bring a message of en­
couragement and inspiration as they 
spoke from their wider experience of 
the trials and the triumphs of the 
kingdom of God. Dr. Alex. Macgtlliv- 
ray, Assembly’s convener of the Board 
of Sabbath Schools and Young Peo­
ple’s Societies, Dr. A. J. W. Myers, 
Educational Secretary, Mrs. Bertha 
Putnam, Social Worker in the depart­
ment of Social Service and Evanel- 
Ism, have each contributed to the In­
formation and the vision of our peo­
ple along their respective lines. Rev. 
J. B. Cropper has told In many con­
gregations the story of his labors 
among the Hindu coolies in British 
Guiana. Dr. Murdock Mackenzie, now 
Moderator of the General Assembly, 
has spoken Into the ear of many list­
ening audiences thrilling chapters of 
his experience as missionary for twon- 
ty-five years in Honan, China. And 
speaking of foreign missionaries, 1 
am reminded that New Brunswick 
has been making her own contribu­
tion to the evanelizatlon of the heath­
en in the giving of her own sons and 
daughters to the work. Rev. A. F. 
Robb, Rev. and Mrs. A. H. Barker. 
Mrs. L. L. Young, Miss Kate McMil- 
lian, M.D., and Miss Jennie B. Robb, 
all at work in the Korean Mission, 
have been nurtured by New Brunswick 
firesides and taught in New Bruns­
wick Sabbath Schools and churches. 
Rev. Harold M. Clark In Honan, and 
Miss Jane M. Kinney in North For­
mosa look beyond the setting sun 
across continent and ocean to New 
Brunswick as their home. Mrs. Har­
vey Morton and Mrs. J. A. Scrimge- 
our of Trinidad, both wives of mission­
aries,

sons of our soil, and one sleeps in a 
Trinidad grave, a victim to the fever 
ere his work begun, and the other was 
by ill-health foiled in hia brave at­
tempt to carry on the work his elder 
brother left behind. The list might 
be increased, but this must suffice to 
show the living links that bind New 
Brunswick Presbyterians to the wider 
work of the Kingdom and constitute 
a very real factor in the church activ­
ity of any year.

From across the seas a distinguish­
ed visitor came in the 
H. R. Mackintosh of 
land. True, he visited only St. John 
in this province, and there delivered 
but. two ' sermons and one 
but this, combined with his U 
the PostGraduate School in connection 
with Halite* CoUege, were New
Brunswick preachers formed no small 
portion of his audience, placed him in 

vital relations to the religious
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the churches 
from theirSU!f

6 CYLINDER4 &A Typical Farm Scene in Restigouche.
best be but a paragraph of a much 
more comprehensive story.

The Constituency
Every ninth person in the province 

is a Presbyterian,—so said the census 
enumerator of two years ago. His 
count is a few hundreds greater than 
that of the church statistician, who 
has not yet learned to the same degree 
the art of 
was divided into
no such microscopic pattern was fol­
lowed by the fathers of New Bruns­
wick Presbyterianism. An imagin­
ary line a.-; drawn through the centre 
of the province which has only become 
visible in these latter days with the 
construction of the Grand Trunk Pa­
cific Railway and the Solons of those 
early pioneer days said, “All west 
shall be one part, all east shall be 
another

travel should separate the extremi 
ties of or.e part? The great distances 
beyond the skyline had their appeal 
for those pioneers, as, 
have for their desce.r.da 
missionary appeal. They biulded bet­
ter than they knew'.
River grains one pai 
raichi drains the oth 
byteries were named from 
ers respectively, and so it remains 
to this day.

Within these presbyteries—which in­
clude a fringe of Quebec skirting the 
'northern shore of Bay Chaleur, and a 
strip of the State of Maine on the 
upper St. John river, which some say 
should have been part of New Bruns- 
wick anyway—there are in all some

4By Rev. J. H. A. Anderson, B.D. a people or a church im 
drop of water carries in

fcyterianism for the year 1913 is of a the story of the ocean. A review ot New 
piece with the story of other years and | Brunswick Presbyterianism for any 
other Presbyterianism. It is at the I oce year or for al the years can at 
(■ame time the epitome and the par­
ticle of all other Presbyterianism 
throughout the world. There are the ! 
incidents and the accidents which be­
long to the local sphere, but there 
are also the great abiding things which 
are shared by Presbyterianism In ev­
ery land.

Let my simple story of a few of 
the happenings of the year in Pres-1 
byterian. circles in this 
be thrown against the background of! 
human life in all its complexity of ex. i 
perience. Let the reader enter by | 
way of sympathetic imagination into | 
the joys and sorrows, the trials and 
the triumphs, the wearisome plodding 
and the gladsome ventures of the 
pie around whom the story cen 
Let humble cot and wealthy mansion,1 
let city thoroughfare and rural glen. | 
the modest sanctuary on the hillside 
and the well-adorned temple where j 
the hundreds meet for worship, the 
pastor- preacher before the multitude 
or In the presence of the one and two. 
the faithful of the pew fulfilling their 
ministry of helpfulness in rain and, 
shine,—let these real things, these 
things of human interest, be present ; 
to the reader’s 
all let him trace 
intermingling c 
currents, which

sible. Th 
heart oftheThe story of New Brunswick Pres-

CARS
The Pâeslng of Veteransbeing ubiquitous. “All Gaul 

three parts,”—but It was the first high-grade American- 

built-car to adopt centre control, fore door 

bodies, I-beam axles and many other im­
portant construction features which quickly 

became standard in the automobile world.

Call and get a demonstration in the 

LOZIER, or write for particulars.

Our Garage is the last word in equip­

ment Carbon cleaned from the motor 

while you wait. Valves ground by a new 

electric process and many other up-to- 

date features, making this Garage the best 

equipped in Eastern Canada.

The new year had hardly well begun 
when a worthy veteran in the ranks 
of the ministry was called to his rest 
and reward, Rev. James Roeborough, 
whose death took place at his early 
home In Prince William, Jan. 24. His 
had been a faithful ministry of woll 
nigh forty years. He had earned the 
rest of the twilight hour, and ere the 
darkneae came he passed to where 
beyond earrth’s voices there is peace. 
Rev. L. G. Macnelll, unsurpassed in his 
day of vigor for many of the qualities 
of mind and heart which make the 
work of the preacher and the pastor ef­
fective, had been compelled to pass 
the last ten years of his life apart 
from the activities and interests of 
the church he loved, 
came his lot. He bore his burden 
uncomplaining to the end. New Bruns­
wick knew him and esteemed him for 
his ministry of eighteen y 
Andrews Churgh, St. Joh

provincei

part, and each part shall be 
esbyterv." And it was so. What 
ered it that four hundred miles of

indeed, they 
nts. It is the Ill-health be-
The St. John 

rt, while the Mira- 
er. The two pres- 

ttyese riv- ►ears in St. 
n. Pathos 

their notes aseye, and through it 
the minellr.g and the

and triumph 
these veterans pass to their reward, 
and with bowed head beside their 
grave we softly sing our requiem: 
“No the laborer’s task is o’er:

of currents and under­
make the isolation of REV. J. H. A. ANDERSON

aro daughters of New Bruns- 
The Firth brothers, too, are

Father, in Thy gracious keeping 
Leave we now Thy servant sleeping.”

i
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90 Duke Street, 0pp. Watson’s Stables? person of Prof- 
Edlnburgh, Scot-

lecture, 
eclures at
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thought of this as of the sister pro­
vinces. During the year, too, we were 

the Pan-Presbyterian

,1fev s, -vu New Brunswick Farmsrepresented at 
Council, which met in Aberdeen, Scot­
land, by His Honor Judge Forbes, 
of St. John, who was one of the offic­
ial delegates to the Council from the 
General Assembly of the Presbyterian 
Church in Canada.

Memorials of the Past.
That due regard is cherished among 

opie for the life and labors of 
the worthy leader of other.days recelv- 
<|1; striking evidence through tihe 
year in such events as the unveiling 
of tablets to their memory. Among 
these may be mentioned those in mem. 
ory of the late Rev. James Law, for 
more than thirty years the minister 
of the whole Rexton and Rlchibucto 
constituency, and of Rev. George J. 
Caie, D.D., minister of St. Stephen’s 
Church, St. John from 1860 to 1874. 
In this connection reference may well 
be made to the History of St. Andrew’s 
Church, St. John, published during 
the year by the late D. R. Jack, pre­
serving for all time valuable records 
of the early beginnings of the Pres­
byterian Church in the province of 
New Brunswick.

Brooks Camp. Typical Logging Scene.
54 congregations, 30 mission fields, 
and 209 preaching stations. The com­
municant membership, according to 
the church reports for 1912, is 10,536. 
There are in these congregations 369 
elders, a Sabbath School enrollment 
of 13,000,’ 78 Women’s Missionary 
Societies and 76 Mission Bands with a 
total membership of 3681. The re-ven- 

rposes in 
more than 

stipend
of ministers, while for all missionary 
purposes New Brunswick Presbyter­
ians co-ntrlbuted $21.799. It is expect­
ed that when reports have been complet 
ed for 1913, the missionary contribu­
tions will total $30,00.

The year has been a year of not a 
little change in pastoral relationships.

Postal Changes.
Farewell words have beem spoken be­
tween ten ministers and their congre, 
gâtions, while seven congregations 
have extended the glad hand of wel­
come to their new minister, 
was when the marriage ideal 
death do us . part”—was the star of 
destiny for minister and people in the 
Presbyterian Church. But that wai in 
another generation and in another 
land. The life pastorate in these days 
and in this land is very rare, though 
always 
ate of
above was seven years, the shortest 
being two years and a half, the long­
est being eighteen years. It will be 

I of interest to recall the names of the 
ministers who have removed from the 
congregations they held at the opening 
of the year. Folowl-ng is the list in 
the order of their going:—Revs. L. A. 
MacLéan, .of Calvin Church, St. John, 
who accepted a call to the Federated 
Chàrch (Presbyterian and Congrega­
tional) In Danville, P. Q.; A. D. 
Archibald who removed from Rexton 
and Rlchibucto to Prince St. Church, 
Pictou, N. S.; W. Girdwood, of Prince 
William, who accepted a call to St. 
Çrtlx, N. 8.; C. A. Hardy, who 
«4 within the year from Restigouche 
to Rexton and Rlchibucto, succeeding 
Mr. A/chibald ; G. P. Tattrle, who after 
abdut : eight years ministry In New 
Carlisle, accepted a call to Tabusintac, 
N. B., In the same presbytery ; F. C. 
Simpson of Nelson and Dduglastown, 
who resigned his charge to accept 
the position of Field Representative 
for the Presbyterian Witness; B. 
Thorpe, who resigned the pastoral 
charge of St. George and Boca» 
beo seeking a temporary rest: 
Edwin Smith of Chlpman, who yield­
ed to the lure of the West Land, and is 
now In MacLeod, Al*i.; A. Wylie Ma. 
hon of Greenock Church, St. Andrews, 
who resigned because of ill health and 

gone to reside in Toronto; J. H. 
Kirk, of Dalhousle, who returned to 
his native province and Is now settled 
JH>Bast River, 8t Mary's N. 8.

If the tide has gone out, bearing to 
other porte and other climes such 
precious cargo, the returning tide 
brought its quota of recruits, many of 
whom have already proven them­
selves in. other fields. Rev. F. L. 
Jobb came to New Mills from 
derry, N. B. In February, and since 
that he has been followed by a Oj

Homs Mission Development 
During the summer of 1913, thirty 

engaged as cate- 
and more scat-ip**' students have be 

chlsts in the snn 
tered Presbyterian communities of 
the province. Young men of promise 
all—several of them New Brunswlck- 
ers born and bred—more shall yet be 
heard of them as they attain their 
larger ministry. The church is rally­
ing to the assistance of her students, 
and New Brunswick is not behind in 
the procession. The Presbytery ot 
Miramichi. this year provided three 
$50 bursaries for the benefit of stud­
ents attending Halifax Theological 
College, while the Women’s Missionary 
Societies have also been generous 
along these lines.
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No. 2069 from Our 1914 Free Illustrated 
Catalogue.

ue for congregational pu 
1912 was almost $100,000, 
one-half of which was paid as\u Stock, Machinery and 

furniture Included.
No. 2069 200 Acres. Price $3,000.00

Mother says OXO Cubfs are what 
she has been looking for, tor years

An undertaking of much Interest and 
importance launched by the Home 
Mission Board was the erection of an 
Institutional Church at Courtenay 
Bay, St. John, to meet the needs of 
the men engaged in connection with 
the extensive construction works at 
that quarter. Provision has been made 
for religious services, educational 
classes, gynasium, bathe, reading and 
writing rooms and moving pictures, 
all designed with a view to providing 
a home-like centre under healthful 
influences. The work is in charge of 
Mr. George E. Knight, whose exper­
ience in evangelistic and Y.M.C.A. 
work admirably fit him for leadership 
in this new departure.

The dedication of a new caurcn at 
Plaster Rock, a thriving little village 
on the Tobique River, marked a new 
stage in the development of the Pres, 
byterian Church in this comparatively 
new section of the province. With a 
communicant membership of five, only 
five years ago and no place of worship, 
the little congregation has grown in 
numbers and in resources until today 
they have a church costing $4800 ab­
solutely free of debt, 
enrolment of 125, and together with 
Three Brooks, four miles away, have 
extended their first call to a minister, 
guaranteeing him a stipend of $1000 
annually. Not every Home Mission
field has been so situated for develop- and upon, whose surface they 
ment as Plaster Rock but we have aa flecks upon the stream. Th 
only to go back( far enough to see has much to inspire, the present much 
almost every strong congregation of to encourage, and the future beckons 
today in Its home mission stage. hopeful to larger things, than have

We have not been living simply to yet been realised. In all this the 
ourselves within our provincial boun- loyal follower of the Church’s Head 
daries during the year. The very will humbly and reverently "thank 
genius of Presbyterianism Is to follow God and take courage."

Oxo Cubes fill a need that has been 
felt for centuries. Meat-extracts 
and Fluid-beefs are all very well in 
their way, but they were only steps 
in the evolution of Oxo Cubes.

*
Evangelism.

A campaign of evangelistic services 
was conducted during the latter part 
of the year in several congregations 
of the Presbytery of Mlramlchl. In 
this, hearty co-operation was given by 
the Assembly’s Board of Social Ser­
vice acd Evangelism in securing evan­
gelists and singers to assist the min­
isters of the congregations. Testt- 

has been borne in many quarters 
e very real value of these ser­
in the deepening of spiritual life

’till

All the remarkable 
body-building pro 
pertles of the best 
beef in handy Cubes

possible. The average pastor- 
the ten ministers referred to

“Æto
vices
and the strengthening of the organized 
work of the church.

My story is ended. It has been but 
a feeble effort to tell some of the hap­
penings of the year, and to relate them 
in some measure to the deeper and 
broader life and work of the church. 
Many other incidents and features of 
the year will readily occur to the mind 
even the moat casual reader. But 
enough has perhaps been written to 
suggest present standing, trend and 
outlook. The Incidents recorded find 
their interpretation only In the deeper 
life currents they serve to indicate, 

float 
e past

A Cup of Oxo can be made in one minute with an Oxo 
Cube, but the nourishment it gives, and the delightful 
feeling of warmth and “ fitness ” it creates is out of all 
proportion to the amount taken.
In addition to their own high food-value Oxo Cubes have 
the remarkable power of stimulating the digestion so that 
it can assimilate more nutriment from other foods.

First-class buildings worth $4.000. Fine house, woodshed, two 
cellars, two large barns, granary, henhouse and piggery. All well 
finished.

a Sabbath School

40 acres cultivated, twenty-five acre# In pastor* balance In 
woodland containing timber, pulp and cordwood. Watered by springs 
and trout brook. Lots of game. Tan ta $18.00.

School, Post Office and neighbors near C. P. R. station two 
miles, Bt John 40 miles. /

Situated at Scotch Settlement, Kings County, N» B.

Terme: 12000.00 Cash, Bslanee at 0 per cent Interest

160 other terme ranging in price from $600 to $16,000, with 
values just as remarkable as the above, and all fully described la 

1814 free Illustrated Catalogue.

New Brunswick has the finest climate and is the best potato 
and fruit country on earth. Prices are still at their ebb, however, 
the flood is surely eomlng. Now is the opportune fine to buy.

remov-

A CUBE TO A CUP
Oxo Cubes 611 a food-want, and 611 it quickly. 
They are so handy—so convenient. In 
the kitchen for soups and sauces ? j 
in the sickroom for beef-teas; in | 
the nursery for gravies and beef: 
jellies ; indoors and outdoors 
as a warming Winter bever- ' 
age, Oxo Cubes are an easy
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ALFRED BURLEY & CO.,
N«w Brunswick farm Specialists,

46 Princess Street, St, John, It B.
Amherst Boot & Shoe Company, Amherst
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